
Mr. A. L. Porter 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 1901 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

In accordance with the provisions of Rule 112-A, for multiple 
completions, i t i s respectfully requested that Skeliy Oil Company be 
granted approval to dually complete the W. P. gaunders No. 1, located 
660 feet from the south l i n e and 1980 feet from the east l i n e of Section 
11, T-26-N, R-ll-W, Unit 0,in the Gallup and Dakota zones. 

We are submitting the attached "Application For Dual CompietionM, 
together with a diagramatic sketch of the dual completion and plat showing 
applicable well locations. A copy of the electric log with pertinent data 
indicated thereon, i s being submitted to the D i s t r i c t Office i n Aztec, 
New Mexico. 

Offset operators are being furnished copies of th i s l e t t e r 
and "Dual Completion Application" by registered l e t t e r this date. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

P. E. Gosper 
Distr i c t Superintendent 
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